
Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय 04-03-2025 11:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड खुलने क�
तार�ख/समय 04-03-2025 11:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड पेशकश
वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) 90 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालय/रा!य का नाम Ministry Of Agriculture And Farmers Welfare

Department Name/�वभाग का नाम Department Of Agricultural Research And Education (dare)

Organisation Name/संगठन का नाम Indian Council Of Agricultural Research (icar)

Office Name/काया%लय का नाम Central Institute For Research On Cattle Meerut

&ेता  ईमेल/Buyer Email buycon261.icari.up@gembuyer.in

Total Quantity/कुल  मा ा 4960

Item Category/मद केटेगर�
Item no 1 , Item no 2 , Item no 3 , Item no 4 , Item no 5 ,
Item no 6 , Item no 7 , Item no 8 , Item no 9 , Item no 10 ,
Item no 11 , Item no 12 , Item no 13 , Item no 14 , Item no
15 , Item no 16 , Item no 17 , Item no 18

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,-.ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

ARC Vehicle

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Arc Flash Suit, Portable Single Operated Rectifier Type DC
Arc Welding Set Suitable for Manual Arc Welding Process as
per IS 4559, Recovery Vehicle, Funeral Vehicle, Vehicle
Cover, Automotive Vehicles - Retro - Reflective Sheets and
Tapes (Traffic Safety) as per IS 14221, Vehicle Lift, Power
Cable Fault Locator, Utility Vehicle, Automotive Vehicles -
Pneumatic Tyres for Commercial Vehicles - Diagonal and
Radial Ply as per IS 15636

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक 6,ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Utility Vehicle

BOQ Title/बीओ9यू शीष%क ARC vehicle hiring

Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service/उ<ह�ं/समान सेवाओं के  िलए
अपे,=त �वगत अनुभव के  वष%

3 Year (s)

 

Bid Number/बोली &मांक (�बड सं>या):
GEM/2025/B/5934663

Dated/?दनांक : 11-02-2025

Bid Document/ �बड द-तावेज़
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MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभव के  वषG से एमएसई छूट / and
Turnover/टन%ओवर के  िलए एमएसई को छूट  5ाI है

Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभव के  वषG से -टाट%अप छूट / and
Turnover/ टन%ओवर के  िलए -टाट%अप को छूट  5ाI है

Yes

Document required from seller/�व&ेता  से मांगे
गए द-तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Certificate (Requested
in ATC),Compliance of BoQ specification and supporting
document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

Yes

Past Performance/�वगत 5दश%न 80 %

Bid to RA enabled/�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?&य ?कया No

Type of Bid/�बड का 5कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category Item no 1
Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक� मूJयांकन के
दौरान तकनीक� -पLीकरण हेतु अनुमत समय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Estimated Bid Value/अनुमािनत �बड मूJय 600000

Evaluation Method/मूJयांकन पMित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड� �ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाईजर� बNक State Bank of India

EMD Amount/ईएमड� रािश 12000

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजी �ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बNक State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 5ितशत (%) 2.00
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Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपे,=त अविध (मह�ने). 18

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./जेम क� शतG के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इQछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द-तावेज़ 5-तुत करने है।
एमएसई केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व-तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 5दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हN। Tयापा/रयU को इस नीित के
दायरे से बाहर रखा गया है।

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथW के प= म) होनी चा?हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथW : 
DIRECTOR CIRC
Central Institute For Research On Cattle Meerut, Department of Agricultural Research and Education (DARE),
Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR), Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare
(Icar Unit Circ)

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM {themselves or
through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or similar Category Products to any
Central / State Govt Organization / PSU for number of Financial years as indicated above in the bid document
before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts to be submitted along with bid in support of having
supplied some quantity during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of primary product
having highest value should meet this criterion. 
4. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which
no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company

3 / 20

2438169/2025/Purchase-CIRC
332



and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers
as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are
not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The
buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

5. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
6. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 
7. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 80% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU. Copies of relevant contracts (proving supply of
cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid in support of quantity
supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to primary product having
highest bid value should meet this criterion. 

Item No 1

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

100 365

Item No 2

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

50 365

Item No 3

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv


Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

1000 365

Item No 4

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

1000 365

Item No 5

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv


Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

50 365

Item No 6

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

7 / 20

2438169/2025/Purchase-CIRC
336

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv


S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

1000 365

Item No 7

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

500 365

Item No 8

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/2/11/speciifcation_document_2025-02-11-10-02-31_8be0f583634f19360ca5525e5221d6ba.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/2/11/boqvehicle_2025-02-11-10-02-31_32b71ee4795bdb459d7799a550ca5e8a.csv


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

50 365

Item No 9

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

50 365

Item No 10

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)
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Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

200 365

Item No 11

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

200 365

Item No 12

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

200 365

Item No 13

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

50 365

Item No 14

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

5 365

Item No 15

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)
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Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

5 365

Item No 16

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

200 365

Item No 17

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

200 365

Item No 18

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/&मशः 6णेी 1 और 6णेी 2 के  -थानीय आपूित%कता% के  Zप म) अह%ता 5ाI करने के  िलए आव[यक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Lयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./&.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती//रपो?ट\ग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Manoj Nehra
250001,CENTRAL INSTITUTE
FOR RESEARCH ON CATTLE
GRASS FARM ROAD

100 365

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/&ेता  ^ारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शत`

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 % of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Generic

Experience Criteria: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through reseller(s)} should have regularly,
manufactured and supplied same or similar Category Products to any Central / State Govt Organization /
PSU for 3 years before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts to be submitted along with bid
in support of having supplied some quantity during each of the year. In case of bunch bids, the primary
product having highest value should meet this criterion.

3. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Supply Installation Testing and
Commissioning of Goods

4. Purchase Preference (Centre)

Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated
23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent
Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference,
the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary
evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service. If
L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15% of margin of purchase
preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be given opportunity to match L-1

15 / 20

2438169/2025/Purchase-CIRC
344



price and contract will be awarded for percentage of 20% of total value.

5. Service & Support

Dedicated /toll Free Telephone No. for Service Support : BIDDER/OEM  must have  Dedicated/toll Free
Telephone No. for Service Support.

6. Service & Support

Escalation Matrix For Service Support : Bidder/OEM must provide  Escalation Matrix of Telephone Numbers
for Service Support.

7. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Account Payee Demand Draft in favour of

ICAR UNIT CIRC
payable at
SBI Main Branch Meerut Cantt
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the DD along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

8. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also
(besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of

ICAR UNIT CIRC
payable at
SBI Main Branch Meerut Cantt
. After award of contract, Successful Bidder can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to
ensure delivery of hard copy to the original DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

9. Past Project Experience

Proof for Past Experience and Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any
one of the following documents may be considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a.
Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the
invoices have been executed.b. Execution certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document
in support of contract execution like Third Party Inspection release note, etc.Proof for Past Experience and
Project Experience clause: For fulfilling the experience criteria any one of the following documents may be
considered as valid proof for meeting the experience criteria:a. Contract copy along with Invoice(s) with
self-certification by the bidder that service/supplies against the invoices have been executed.b. Execution
certificate by client with contract value.c. Any other document in support of contract execution like Third
Party Inspection release note, etc.

10. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

Documents to be uploaded with technical bid

1. Proof of -The firm/ company/ agency should have its own office/ working premises located within Meerut
city municipal limits

. 2. Proof of - The firm should have at least Three taxis vehicles registered, under the commercial category

.

3. Proof of - The bidder should submit the certificate of non-black listing/ not banned/Temporarily suspend 
by any government department.

A) Terms & Conditions

: General
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1. The Director, CIRC reserves the right to reject any or all quotations in whole o r part thereof without assi
gning any reason.

2. The contract period shall be for One years from the date of contract/ agreement.

3. Monthly hiring vehicles and bus hiring attached in annexure is only to obtain the rates for the contract p
eriod, and when requirement arisen order will placed accordingly.

4. The firm/ company/ agency must have its own office/ working premises located within Meerut city munic
ipal limits.

5. The firm should have at least Three taxis vehicles registered either with firm name or in a contract with 
the firm, under the commercial category.

6. The contract shall be non-transferable, i.e., the firm/ company/ agency shall n ot transfer or sublet the c
ontract to any other firm/ company/ agency.

7. In general, the requirement of the institute would be casual in nature and would not exceed 2-3 vehicles 
on a given point of time. However, the Firm/ Company/ Agency shall be under obligation to provide vehicle
s as per requirement of t he Institute.

8. It shall be mandatory on part of the Firm/ Company/ Agency under contract t o provide the vehicles on a
ll days, including holidays/ festivals. However, circumstances arising out of restrictions on movement of ve
hicles due to orders by government/ local administration may be exceptions.

9. The firm/ company/ agency should abide by all the rules laid down under Mot or Vehicles Act 1988, Insur
ance Act 1938 and all such acts which may be applicable to the hiring of vehicles.

10. Normally, requisition will be placed with the agency well in time (through p hone/ email). However, age
ncy is expected to provide vehicles at short notices also.

11. In case a vehicle is requisitioned and the same does not report at the given time and place, the CIRC wi
ll be free to call another vehicle from the open mark et and expenses on this account will be deducted fro
m the pending bills/ security deposit. Besides, a penalty of Rs. 200/- will also be imposed for every such la
pse.

12. In case of any breakdown of vehicle on duty, the agency shall make suitable arrangement for providing
another vehicle immediately. In such a case, mileage from garage to the point of breakdown would not be 
payable. Further, all expenses; including towing, repair, spare parts etc; in case of such breakdown will ha
ve to be borne by the firm under contract.

13. The agency will discharge, at its own, all legal obligations in respect of vehicle registration/ insurance/ 
charges paid to workers/ supervisors to be employed/ deployed by the firm etc, for the execution of the wo
rk.

14 .CIRC or its any officer shall not be liable to compensate in full or part thereof, for any losses caused to 
driver/ vehicle/ third party, on account of theft/ accident/ natural calamity/ riots etc during the duty, includi
ng compensation for death/ disability or expenditure incurred on medical treatment/ rehabilitation. The   c
oncerned agency will be wholly and solely responsible for settlement of all such claims.

15. The firm shall also be responsible for any legal prosecution in the event of a ny accident or penalties i
mposed and shall bear all the costs and consequences of prosecution of any type resulting from the violati
on of the rules/ laws of the motor vehicle act in force.

16. Any complaint received from any officer, who uses the vehicle, regarding po or vehicle condition/ non-
adherence to the timings/ non-functioning of car AC du ring journey or part thereof, shall be considered ne
gative for continuation of the contract.

17. Any misconduct/ misbehaviour on the part of the driver - deployed by the agency for CIRC duty - shall n
ot be tolerated and such person(s) will have to be replaced immediately.

18. The firm/ company/ agency identified for contract shall submit self-certified copies of registration certifi
cates & insurance certificates of all cars included in t he contract

19. All legal disputes will be subjected to the jurisdiction of Meerut district courts only.

20. TDS will be deducted as per rule.
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21. Toll tax/ parking charges will be reimbursed only provide the receipt with t he bill.

22. Night Charges will be applicable from 10:00 PM to 05:00 AM.

23. Charges for Air Conditioner will be paid for cooling only.

24. Payment of meter reading of the car will be started from the place of sitting and dropping point of the o
fficials.

25. ड�जल क� क�मत का भुगतान कया%लय ^ारा नह� ?कया जाएगा |इसके अित/रa यू.पी . एवं ?दJली के अित/रa केवल मािसक आधार पर
लगाये गये वाहन के परिमट चाज% का भुगतान काया%लय ^ारा मूल रसीदU क� �बल के साथ 5ािI कर ?दया जाएगा |
B) Condition of Vehicle(s) to be provided

1. All the vehicles should be in excellent condition (Preferably not more than 5- year-old)- mechanically as 
well as physically, i.e., engine, all functional components, outer body and upholstery etc. should be in exce
llent condition.

2. General cleanliness of the vehicles should be ensured before deputing for CIRC duty. 

3. In case, condition of a vehicle is not found to be satisfactory, it shall be returned for immediate replace
ment. No payment will be made for cars/ vehicles found in bad condition.

4. Only taxi no./valid permit holder commercial category vehicle will be provided.

C) Driver(s)

1. The firm should ensure that the drivers possess valid driving license issued by the competent authority. 
They should be well mannered and courteous and should always carry a mobile phone with them as it will 
enable the officer(s) to contact the driver at any time.

2. All the drivers should ensure that all mandatory documents, namely; RC, valid Insurance Policy and PUC 
certificate; tool box, first aid box etc. are kept in the vehicle.

3. As hired vehicles are very likely to be deputed for duty anywhere in NCR and surrounding states. Theref
ore, drivers deputed with hired vehicles should be full y conversant with the major routes/ landmarks in an
d around NCR.

D) Financial

1. The rates, once quoted by the firm and accepted by CIRC, shall remain effective for one full year. No req
uest for alteration in the rates - once quoted - will be permitted on account of increase in fuel prices, insur
ance charges,  labour wage s etc.

2. Parking charges and toll tax will be paid only on submission of tickets/ receipt s issued by government a
pproved agencies, along with the bill. These tickets/ receipts should be duly verified by concerned officer.

3. The concerned firm shall be liable to pay all statutory taxes, such as Income Tax/ Service Tax etc, as per
UP Government/ Government of India rules. Income tax will be deducted at source (from the bills) as per p
rovisions of Income Tax Act 1961. The Agency should, therefore, raise the bills with all taxes inclusive.

4. The agency/ their drivers should abide by relevant rules laid down by any government (central/ state/ U
T) or statutory authority, including local corporations/ boar ds/ councils. Any penalty/ challan imposed by tr
affic police/ any such authority on account of violation of such rule(s), such as speed limits/ parking/ traffic 
signals et c, by the driver, will not be paid by CIRC or officer using the vehicle.

5. The payment to the firm will be on bill basis only. No request for payment of advance of any kind will be
entertained from agency or its drivers. The approve d firm shall submit all the bills (in triplicate) at the end
of each month, along wit h duty, which should be duly certified by the concerned officer who used the veh
icle. CIRC shall make all efforts to make the payments within 15 days after sub mission of satisfactory bill(s
). However, no interest will be payable on delayed payment.

E) Others.

You are also require to fulfill the following conditions and also furnish the require detail as indicated in subs
equent paragraphs.

a) At the time of awarding the contract, the purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease by upto 2
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5%, the quantity of goods & services as specified in t he above requirement, without any change in the uni
t price or other terms & conditions.

b) Please indicate if you are registered with any Govt. organization; and, if registered, furnish all relevant d
etails.

c) Please state whether business dealings with you presently stand banned by any government organizatio
n; and if so, furnish all relevant details.

d) The contract shall be governed by the laws of India and the interpreted in accordance with such laws . 
Note:- The quantity shown in the bid documents only are approximate. The payment will be on actual use 
of vehicles as per rate quoted.

.

Disclaimer/अ-वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
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The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract
and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामा<य शतG के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा<य शतG के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला स=म 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तfकाल समाI करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध<यवाद---
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